
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 3:52 PM 
To: 'ghuniar@who.int' <ghuniar@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 
'bilawala@who.int' <bilawala@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: FW: explanation letter 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding explanation reply of UCPO 
Mr. Shaeen the said staff admitted that he was not present on the field and 
did not inform his supervisor about his absenteeism due to network issue. 
 
Please share your kind remarks and comments so that appropriate action 
will be taken accordingly.  
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
 
From: BILAWAL, Ali [mailto:bilawala@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; GHUNIA, Rafiq 
Ahmed <ghuniar@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: explanation letter 

 

Dear Sabeela Pasha, 

 

As the UCPO – Uc Khari Mr. Shaeen admitted his absentee in the continuation of this Email and 

according to him that due to Signal/Network issue he was unable to communicate that he was ill 

on said date, although the stated problem is genuine, so I suggest to give him a chance so that he 

may be able to prove his dedication, commitment and contribution to the program. 

 

Thank you, 

Regards, 

 

mailto:bilawala@who.int
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mailto:ghuniar@who.int
mailto:kasia@who.int


Dr Ali BilawaL, 

Polio Eradication Officer Jhal Magsi, 

WHO/PEI – Balochistan, Pakistan. 

Ph. 03118355900 

Alternate:- dralibilawal86@gmail.com  
 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 2:27 PM 
To: BILAWAL, Ali <bilawala@who.int> 
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
 
Please find below the explanation reply of Mr.Shaeen. your kind remarks 
are required on it, so that further action will be taken accordingly. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
 
From: Muhammad shaheen [mailto:ucpo.khari@gmail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 12:44 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: explanation letter 

 

Dear Ms.Sabeela Pasha  

      It is to inform you that I Muhammad Shaheen ,UCPO khari have received your email about 

me being absent on 24th August 2019. 

      I wasn't present in the activities on the said date because i was suffering from high grade 

fever and wasn't able to contact my PEO to ask for leave due to the signal problems in our area. 

      I hope you understand my situation,thanking in anticipation. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Muhammad Shaheen 

UCPO khari, 
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District Jhal Magsi 

03108277737 

 

On Thu, Sep 19, 2019, 4:08 PM Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Muhammad Shaeen, 

  

Please find in the attached file your explanation letter on account of 
absenteeism . 

  

please share your reply within 48 hours. so further action will be taken 
accordingly. 

  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 

  

Regards, 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 

0340-8442588     
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